

ROBOTRON Pty. Ltd.

15 Stamford Road
Oakleigh 3166, Australia

Tel: +61 3 9568 2568

Fax: +61 3 9568 1377

Email: info@robogroup.com

Web: www.robogroup.com

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: FCC Application for HNL-G9E

To Whom It May Concern:

This device required a modification from the original design to meet FCC emission requirements. This modification consists of a metal shield placed within the RF compartment of the unit, as shown in accompanying photos: **mod1-usb.jpg** and **mod2-usb.jpg**.

We, the undersigned, hereby attest to the fact that all production units will have this modification fitted.

Regards,



Name: Milan Hudecek
Title: Managing Director

Date: 13-Jan-2012